
OPINIONS OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

Hon. H. S. Magraw, 
Superintendent of Banks, 

Helena, Montana. 
Dear Sir: 

December 21, 1915. 
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I am in receipt of your communication under date the 15th instant, 
tasking for my opinion as to the election and term of office of direc­
tors in banking corporations. It seems that certain banks have been 
in the habit of dividing their directors into three classes, so that they 
hold office according to their' class for one, two or three years respec­
tively. The .question now arises as to whether this has been changed 
by the recent Banking Act, Chapter 89, Session Laws of the Fourteenth 
Legislative Assembly, Section 12? Under the old law there apparently 
was no express provision relative to the term of office of directors in 
banking corporations organized for discount and deposit. Section 
3912, Revised Codes of 1907. Trust companies are apparently under a 
different rule as the law previously provided that their directors should 
"hold their office for the term of one year, and until their successors 
.shall be duly chosen." 

Section 3926, Revised Codes, 1907. 
The provisions of the new banking act, so far as they are applicable 

here, are as follows: 
"The directors shall be elected for the term of one year at 

the annual meeting of the stockholders, which shall be held on 
the 2nd Tuesday of January of each year." 

Sec. 12, Chap. 89, Laws of 1915. 
This language is plain and unequivocal, and certainly by its terms, 

Chapter 89 was intended to supersede all other legislation upon the sub­
ject of banking corporations, In as much as it repealed all of the law 
relating to banks and banking corporatio~s found in the Revised Codes, 
and all acts amendatory thereof. I see no other conclusion to be drawn 
from the language than that directors of such institutions shall be elect­
ed yearly, and that their term shall be one year. It is true that 
Chapter 52, Session Laws of 1915, provides for the classification of di­
rectors for corporations now organized and existing, or which .may 
hereafter be organized. This, however, cannot be held to control in the 
case of banks, in the face of the fact that there is a special act relat­
ing to banking corporations containing a different provision, under the 
familiar rule that a special law relating to a distinc~ subject is control­
ling as against a general provision. 

Yours very truly, 
J. B. POINDEXTER, 

Attorney General. 

County, Liability for Taxes of Irrigation District. Taxes, 
Irrigation District, Liability of County For. Irrigation Dis­
trict, Liability of County for Taxes of. 

The county is not liable for the payment of taxes on lands 
taken by it for failure of owner to pay taxes. 
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Where owner does not pay taxes, additional money must be 
raised by increasing the rate at the next levy. . 

Hon. E. C. Kurtz, 
County Attorney, 

Hamilton, Montana. 
Dear Sir: 

December 21, 1915. 

I am in receipt of your letter enclosing copy of letter transmitted 
to you by the .county treasurer, submitting the following questions: 

1. "Is it incumbent upon a county, after having acquired 
a tax deed to land forming a part of an irrigation district, 
organized and existing under chapter 146, 1909 Session Laws; 
to continue to pay on such land any part of the taxes or as­
sessments levied by such irrigation district, for the purpose of 
defraying the expenses of said district, and to take care of the 
interest on a bonded indebtedness and provide a sinking fund?" 

2. "If the county does not have to pay such tax, then how 
should that part of the levy be raised?" 

3. "In the event that the county sells such land as provided 
by Section 2682, Revised Codes of Montana, 1907, as amended 
by Chapter 123, 1909 Session Laws, would it again automatically 
belong to such irrigation district and become chargeable with 
taxes of such district?" 
You also enclose copy of your opinion relating to the same. 
The 'first of these questions you have answered in the negative; 

the third in the affirmative, and the second: that the proper method 
of raising the money to supply the deficiency, is by increasing the rate 
on the remainder of the property. You also make the citations of law 
in your letter, as follows: 

Section 2682, Revised Codes, 
Chapter 123, Session Laws of 1909, 
Sec. 43, Chap. 146, Laws of 1909, 
Sec. 43, Chap. 145, Laws of 1915, 

Sections 56 D, and 56 E, Chap. 127, Laws of 1913, 
Opinions of Attorney General, Vol. 5, page 419. 

The law relating to irrigation districts does not appear to include 
lands owned by the county as a part of such districts; nor does it pro­
vide that the county shall pay any part of the tax, or be responsible 
in any manner for any part of the expense incurred in operating such 
districts. I believe the conclusions reached by you are correct, and 
your opinion is affirmed. 

Yours very truly, 
J. B. POINDEXTER, 

Attorney General. 




